Memo 4C-3/299

To: Distribution 1 September 1986

From: 0. Schwerer :}_,{£Q9/4>&/

Subject: TRANS 1209-1213

Please find enclosed our comments on TRANS tapes 1209 through 1213,

Clearancngé%J. Schmidt

Distribution:

1. S. Pearlstein, NNDC

2. N. Tubbs, NEA/DB NDS: R. Arcilla

3. V.N. Manokhin, CJD D.E. Cullen
V. Goulo
M. Lammer
H.D. Lemmel
K. Okamoto
M. Oshomuvwe
J.J. Schmidt
0. Schwerer
M. Seits
3 spare copies




TRANS

1209

1210

1211

1212

1213

Entry

12879

12896%)
13025

no comments

11399
11407
11675
11796
11818
11835
11945

10810
12866
12922

12950
12957

13034

Comments on TRANS 1209-1213

Subent

3
12

*) Retransmission requested

Line
26

44-88
23

16,17

17

17

12
13

Comment

No values given
2nd data column (DATA 2) shifted
by 1 position

Spectrum temperature KT needs units
(M)EV, not DEG-K. Please retransmit
abundance fields wrong (divide by 100)

REACTION: isomeric sum requires 'SUM' in SF6

" " "

wrong alter flag ('R' only applicable to

whole sections)

add '/SUM' to SF6

pointer 2 missing for DATA 2

DG/B should read DG,B

delete REACTION from subentry 1(redundant)
abundance field wrong (divide by 100)

abundance field wrong (divide by 100)

data section messed up (heading DATA repeated
etc.), please retransmit






